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Enquiries: Nick Woodhouse
Qur Ref: 524154 — Mandurah Terrace/cr

25 June 2013

Mr B Tica

New Age Paving and Landscaping
Unit 15, 2232B Albany Highway
GOSNELLS WA 6110

Dear Bogdan

Further to recent feedback from the Cityworks Construction Engineer, Mr. Nick Woodhouse, |
would like to take this opportunity to thank you and your team for the paving works you
undertook on behalf of the City of Mandurah.

New Age Paving completed paving works on the Mandurah Terrace project which is part of the
Mandurah CBD revitalisation programme and is a very high profile project for the City. The
City of Mandurah required a paving crew that could lay paving very quickly, so as to minimise
the inconvenience to road users, and also deliver a high professional standard of quality.

The paving works undertaken by New Age Paving was completed ahead of schedule and to a
very high standard, exceeding the City’s requirements. Nick has also received a number of
comments from other City of Mandurah employees supporting his opinion.

Based on the high regard of the works carried out by New Age Paving | would be happy to
recommend them to other potential clients.

Yours sincerely
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Keith Box
Manager Operations Services
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